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The information contained in this document shall become an official part of the original document and shall be 
acknowledged as noted on the Proposal Certification Form (Form 2) of solicitation document in the space 
provided.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of an addendum may result in a status of non-responsive.  Firms are 
encouraged to review the contents of this document and to respond accordingly. 
 

 
Addendum No. 1 is issued to answer questions submitted. 

 
 

Questions for Proposal Submission & Contract – Vendor 1 
Question: Answer:
 
1. How many open positions is the District looking to 

fill? 
10 

2. What are the hours of the position open? Depends on the schools’ hours of operations; generally 
speaking, 8 hours per day.

3. Will, the students be seen in groups (if so, how 
many) or individually?  

If served in person, the students will be seen in groups of 
4-6.

4. Will, the students are on average caseload? 55
5. What current rates has the district been paying for 

SLP services? 
$58.00/hr 

6. Is the District content and happy with their current 
provider? 

It’s a highly competitive operation.  Some respond faster 
than others.

7. What is the reason for the current RFP? Teletherapy should not be the sole source of providing 
services to the students.

8. Would it be possible to provide the current rates the 
District is paying? 

See number 5 

9. Which providers is the District currently using? Cobb Pediatrics, Sunbelt and Soliant 
10. Is Teletherapy an accepted Practice in your district? Yes, but costly
11. What are the winning rates from last year for both 

positions? 
See number 5 

12. How many of each provider type are needed for the 
20-21 school year? 

5-7 

13. Does the District currently contract for these 
services? 

a. If so, with how many agencies? 
b. If so, are the current agencies able to meet 

The District’s needs? 
c. What are the current rates for each service?

Yes 
a. 3 
b. No 
c. See number 5 

14. Are you open to virtual services? Yes, but the preference is for in person therapists due to 
the cost factor and the nature and severity of some of the 
disabilities and students’ unresponsiveness to this format.

15. Will More than one be vendor be awarded? Yes
16. Is there an anticipated date for the addenda with Q 

and A? 
Friday, June 25, 2020. 

17. Please clarify that proposals can be submitted to 
purchasing@sccpss.com on or before 7/14 @ 2:00 
p.m. local time? 

All responses must be submitted electronically in Pdf 
format to the District’s Purchasing Department email 
address:  purchasing@sccpss.com before 2:01 p.m. on 
the closing date of July 14, 2020.  Any submission after 
2:01 p.m. will be considered late and will be rejected.
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18. Are you looking to award multiple vendors to supply 
staff or a single vendor?   

Multiple vendors due to the nationwide shortage of SLPs. 

19. Would you accept VFY (Clinical Fellowship Year) 
candidates? 

Yes, if the contract company can provide them with a 
supervisor.

20. Are physical signatures required or will electronic 
signatures suffice? 

All forms must be signed.  Forms required to be notarized 
will be requested to be submitted and notarized when 
normal operations resume.

21. On Page 16, “Service Provider must notify the Board 
within two (2) of the scheduled report time of any 
replacements personnel and their arrival status.” 
Question – two what? Two days, two hours, etc.?

2 weeks, preferably. 

22. Can you advise what indemnification 
requirements/language will be contract? 

See attached Sample Contract – Item #18 and #19. 

23. Do you have an incumbent vendor? If so, what is 
your current pricing for these services? 

See response to questions #5 and #9. 

24. Is the district looking to improve in any specific areas 
with this bid? 

Having the option to contract in-person first and 
teletherapists second.

25. Is the district looking for specific candidates to be 
submitted for openings for the upcoming year, or to 
sign up vendors who can provide services as needs 
come up throughout the year? 

Both 

26. How many openings does the district expect for the 
upcoming year?  Or does the district expect to use 
returners for any of these positions? 

10 

27. How many hours does the district plan to utilize for 
each open position? 

We have 8 full time positions and 2 part-time positions 
available.

 

 

 

 

 


